FILED 7/11/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 04036-2023

Dorothy Menasco FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 4:56 PM

To: Shelby Nave

Cc: Jacob Imig; Savannah Jones; Mark Long; Jeff Bates

Subject: RE: request for title change 20230064

Good afternoon, Shelby,
Per your request below, the title for Docket 20230064 has been updated.

Dorothy

From: Shelby Nave <SNave@ psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 3:30 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Jacob Imig <JImig@ psc.state.fl.us>; Savannah Jones <savjones@psc.state.fl.us>; Mark Long
<MLONG@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Jeff Bates <JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: request for title change 20230064

Good afternoon once again,
I'd like to make an additional request to have the title for docket 20230064 changed.

Current Title: Request for approval of interconnection, operations support systems/billing support systems, local number
portability and poles attachment and conduits amendment to the interconnection agreement between Centurylink of Florida, Inc.
(f/k/a Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a Century Link) and Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC.

Proposed Title: Request for approval of amendment to the interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement
between CenturyLink of Florida, Inc. (f/k/a Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a Century Link) and Bright House Networks Information Services
(Florida), LLC.
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